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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 2018 1:20 PM

To: do-not-reply@merimen.com

Cc: NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com; Imran.Ishak@aig.com; yokeshi.chan@aig.com; 

Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com; Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com; 

ShengYang.Lim@aig.com; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Fw: Re: No OI GIA Report

This mail is associated with : 

*SHC8769C (4743740321SG) 

[SJY5882M] 
TP 

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD 

Jun 4 2018 2:00PM 

[Khoo Woei Haur] 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Hi Vic, 

  

Kindly be informed that OI still not reported till date. 

  

Thanks and regards, 

  

Syaza Irdina Azlan 

   

<-- Original Message -->  

From: LKK_HQ  

To: AIG_SG; NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com; Imran.Ishak@aig.com; yokeshi.chan@aig.com; 

Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com; Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com; Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com; 

ShengYang.Lim@aig.com 

CC: Admin-a@lkkauto.com; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 

Sent On: 15/08/2018 12:02 PM 

Subject: Fw: Re: No OI GIA Report 

   

Dear All, 

  

Please advise if OI GIA report is available. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Vic Alpeh 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6841 2096 

  

  

<-- Original Message -->  

From: LKK_HQ  

To: AIG_SG; ShengYang.Lim@aig.com; Imran.Ishak@aig.com; NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com; 

yokeshi.chan@aig.com 

CC: Admin-a@lkkauto.com; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 

Sent On: 27/07/2018 04:26 PM 

Subject: Re: No OI GIA Report 
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Dear All, 

  

Please advise if OI GIA report is available. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Vic Alpeh 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6841 2096 

  

   

<-- Original Message -->  

From: AIG_SG  

To: LKK_HQ 

Sent On: 07/06/2018 01:06 PM 

Subject: No OI GIA Report 

   
Hi 
  
Pls be advice that no OI GIA report received 
Pls find OI details below for your further actions 
  
OI name : Khoo Woei Haur 
  
Address : 
643 

YISHUN STREET 61 

#04-288 

Singapore 760643 
  
Mobile No: 94508337 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
Aashween. 
 

 

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  

 

Sent by : Azlan, Syazairdina (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)  


